Texas Pacifie Coal & 01l

—Box 1688
THOONE, NOW MaxiTe GOR 415,145
Date 8-13-54
Gentlemen: 59
St. A act. 2 38 R23-36
A review of the records fer your '
So. Eunice Lease Well Ho. SeT:Ra
in the Pool, which has a Gas Oil Ratio in excess
30. Eunice
of 100,000-1, indicates that this well should remain %ﬁathe
0il pool. The Gas 0il Ratio limit in this Pecl is ___ , which

means that gas production cannot exceed top allcwable fcr the pool multiplied

by the Gas Oil Ratio limit for the pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ALP/hs Ve

Lopys QCC-Santa Fe,
Transporter



